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From:
Sent: 25 March 2024 14:41
To: 6th International Conference on Chemistry 2024
Subject: Re: Advisory Board Member at 6 th International Conference at Chemistry

Yes, I accept.  
 
po 25. 3. 2024 v 10:05 odesílatel 6th International Conference on Chemistry 2024 
< > napsal: 

Dear Dr. Stanislav Smrcek, 

  

Greetings 

  

Thank you for attending the conference and agreeing to be part of our advisory board. 

  

We have received your acceptance from the conference which you have signed (attached), kindly go 
through it and provide us with the acceptance by replying to this mail, so that we will upload your 
details in our company website. 

  

There is no compulsion on accepting this position, we will remove whenever you will inform us. 

  

Will be waiting for your positive response. 

  

With Regards, 

Sherin Charles 

Conference Organizer 

Chemistry 2024 

  

doc. Ing. Stanislav Smrček, CSc.
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Committee of Chairs for Study Fields and Programs; Department of Organic Chemistry 
Academic Senate UK 
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